

in partnership with



**Nottinghamshire
County Council**

My ref: TRO 8403
H/JLB/MABEL
GROVE/01

Date: 16th October 2025
TP2450565

Dear Sir/Madam,

**MABEL GROVE, RADCLIFFE ROAD AND RUTLAND ROAD, WEST BRIDGFORD – PROPOSED
PARKING RESTRICTIONS (TRO 8403) – PROPOSED TOUCAN CROSSING – PROPOSED
RAISED PLATEAUS - STAGE 2 CONSULTATION**

Via East Midlands Ltd is working on behalf of Nottinghamshire County Council to deliver highway services in Nottinghamshire. As you may be aware, Nottingham City Council are currently constructing a new pedestrian/cycle bridge over the River Trent which will significantly reduce journey times and distances for those modes of travel. The County Council has been allocated £3.25m through the Transforming Cities Fund (TCF) to improve strategic connection to and from the new bridge crossing. It is therefore proposed to refurbish the existing Toucan Crossing, to include a controlled area, indicated by zig-zag markings, along the carriageway where parking and loading will be prohibited.

As required under Section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (crossing), I enclose the statutory public notice, which states the County Council's intention to introduce the toucan crossing on Radcliffe Road, West Bridgford.

To increase traffic safety at the junction of Mabel Grove and Rutland Road, West Bridgford, it is proposed to install a raised plateau on Mabel Grove, which will be 15m long and have a 75mm high flat-topped hump (plateau). On Rutland Road, a further raised plateau will be installed, being 19m long and having a 75mm high flat-topped hump (plateau).

To prevent parking on the approach to each plateau, it is proposed to extend 'No Waiting at Any Time' restrictions (double yellow lines) on Mabel Grove and Rutland Road, West Bridgford.

The proposals are shown on the attached drawings TP2450565 -VIA-HGN-ZZ-DR-CH-0150 and TP2450565 -VIA-HGN-ZZ-DR-CH-0151.

Further to the stage one consultation letter of the **25th July 2025**, the next stage of the consultation is to publicly advertise the scheme. The advert will be published in the Nottingham Post and notices will be fixed on site.

Contd.

www.viaem.co.uk • Tel: 0115 804 2100

Bilsthorpe Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park, Bilsthorpe,
Nottinghamshire NG22 8ST

Via East Midlands Limited. Registered in England no. 09903246

Any objections should clearly state the reasons for the objections and should reach us in writing, either by letter or email, by the **19th November 2025**. If the objection cannot be resolved, it will be reported through the County Council's procedures at the appropriate time.

Please be advised that all comments regarding this scheme, made during the Stage One Consultation period, still remain valid throughout this Stage Two Consultation period.

Any details you provide may be shared with Nottinghamshire County Council as appropriate. If you'd like to find out more about how we use your data, please see our Privacy Notice: www.viaem.co.uk/privacy-notice-for-the-public/

Yours sincerely,

Improvements Design Team

0115 804 2128
Via East Midlands Ltd
tmconsultation@viaem.co.uk

Please Scan QR Code:

